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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO.: RFP15-2895P
TO BE OPENED: June 29, 2015
TITLE: Master Contract for Information Technology (IT) Services
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Penny Moon
Senior Administrative Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP 15-2895P

	1. 
	13
	3.3 

Scope
	Q.
What was the % of budget (or budget amounts) for the last fiscal year (2015) for IT staff augmentation services vs deliverable based projects? Please use amounts for 2014, if 2015 information is not available.
A.
The annual spend amounts are listed on page 13, Section 3.2. The State does not have this information broken out per quote group or service category.

	2. 
	14
	3.3.2
	Q.
I have two people who subcontract to my company on single-person Staff Augmentation contracts with the State (thus they are doing 100% of that work).  When I responded to the CEPs that they work under, I did include in my proposal who the developers were, their resume and experience, and those developers go to their respective agencies and work on-site with the client every day, thus the agency is fully aware of, and approved, who is doing the work.

It seems that the reason for 3.3.2 is to avoid a "bait and switch" situation, where a company wins a contract and then, after the fact, subs out a portion of the work. This is not at all applicable to my situation – it’s simply the business arrangement I have with those 2 developers to keep them on as "subs" rather than true employees of my company.

So my question is: will this still be allowed under the new RFP? And if so, does the language in 3.3.2 need to be modified?

A.
The situation described (proposing non-employee candidates on future Tier II CEP solicitations), is the approach often used by IT staffing companies, and is acceptable.  No alteration of 3.3.2 is anticipated.

	3. 
	16
	Section 4
	Q.
Are projects in which our company facilitated the business and a third party company was used as a Subcontractor acceptable for this response? If so, would the State wish to have contact information for the subcontractor as well as the customer?
A.
See: Section 1.1.1.1 Experience and References … For what constitutes company experience. Solely administering a contract, with a subcontractor performing all of the technical work, does not qualify as ‘company experience.’  An exception is a staff augmentation situation – i.e. where your company contracted to provide IT technical staff.

	4. 
	19
	Appendix B
	Q.
Some terms in Appendix B – Contract envision the possibility of a dispute between the contractor and the State. For example, Section 5.2 (RFP page 20) discusses a possible withhold of payment but no dispute resolution process to address this circumstance. Would the State provide a dispute resolution provision?

A.
The State does not believe an explicit dispute resolution provision is necessary.  Historically, the State and Contractors have been able to resolve their disputes through informal negotiation.  Rarely has the State or Contractor had to pursue judicial relief.

	5. 
	33
	Appendix C
	Q.
Many of our recent projects are still on-going. Is it possible to submit projects that have not ended yet and maybe lacking some final information? Or is it preferred to submit projects which are completed but are older?
A.
Yes, in-progress projects are acceptable.

	6. 
	35
	Attachment A
	Q.
Do the client signatures on Attachment A-Customer Reference Form have to be ink or can they be electronic?
A.
Electronic signatures are fine.

	7. 
	36
	Attachment A: Customer Reference Form
	Q.
A revised version of Attachment A: Customer Reference Form was included as part of the addendum posted on Friday, 6/5/2015, changing the language for item B from “This Company was knowledgeable in providing the services identified per the service category above” to “This Company was knowledgeable in providing the services identified per the services identified above.”
Are we required to use the revised Attachment A: Customer Reference Form if our client already completed and signed the original Attachment A: Customer Reference Form?

A.
No, you do not have to replace the old form with the new. Either version is fine with the State.

	8. 
	Question #114
	Amendment # 1
	Q.
The State answer to the Question #114 does not make sense to me. Will a project completed 4 years ago receive more points that a project completed 1 year ago?
A.
No, a project completed 4 years ago will not necessarily receive more points than a project completed 1 year ago. Recent projects are viewed/scored more favorably. However, the points are not dependent upon the age of the project alone quality of the artifact submitted will also be considered. 

	9. 
	Question #122
	Amendment #1
	Q.
Just to clarify:

Will the State of Montana accept Customer Reference forms and work samples from the last time we bid in 2013?

Will the State of Montana accept the Customer Reference form with our client signatures from 2013 on the above reference forms?

In the above case the Customer Reference form will not be the exact Customer Reference form as what is in Amendment #1.
A.
Yes, previously submitted customer reference forms and work samples will be accepted.

Yes, the State will accept signatures dated 2013.
The reference forms from 2013 are not exactly the same as the form for this RFP. The State will disregard Item B on the 2013 references. The remaining questions are essentially identical. NOTE: offerors are cautioned to be sure that the references provided match the work samples submitted.

	10. 
	Question #123
	Amendment #1
	Q.
We obtained our customer references using the originally issued Attachment A prior to the posting of Addendum 1.  Is it acceptable for us to submit the references on the original form?  Will there be any point deductions if we do not use the amended form?
A.
Please see response to Question 7. There will be no point deductions for using the previous version.
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